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Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: ~SURVEILLANCE OF THE CONTAINMENT DOME (CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3)

We have comoleted our review of your proposed program for surveillance
of the containment dome as described in the document titled "Containment
Structural Inteqrity Dome Surveillance”, Rev. 1, dated April 26, 1977,
which was submitted with your letter dated May 10, 1977. The purpose
of the surveillance program is to detect future delamination or the
reactor containment buflding dome. The survaillance program was
submitted in compliance with the requirement of paragraph 2.C.(8) of
the Facility Operating License No. DPR-72.

Based on our review, we determined that the surveillance program will
provide for a system of measurements of vertical movement of the dome
and mapping of crack widths and crack patterns at periodic intervals
that can determine the condition of the structure within acceptable
1imits. Therefore, we conclude that the proposed surveillance program
is acceptable.

We request that you submit a technical specification based on the
proposed surveillance program for inclusion in the Appendix A Technical
Specifications of Facility Operating License No. DPR-72.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please contact

us.
" Sincerely,
Original Signed by
John F. Stolg .|
John F. Stolz, Chief '
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 1 &
Division of Project Management v f
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